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Dear Martin

| write under instruction from Lloyd Evans who as you know is a core participant in the Religious Settings investigation. | am
asked to seek clarification of your letter to Leigh House dated 5 February 2021 (attached) in response to the petition asking the
inquiry to seek further disclosure from CCJW.

In particular, the letter states that it would not be "appropriate, fair or lawful" for the inquiry to seek further disclosure from CCJW
at this stage.

| would be grateful if you could please clarify the basis for that assertion. The inquiry has wide powers under the Inquiries Act
2005 to compel disclosure, and these powers will last as long as the inquiry itself.

Whilst it may be reasonable to seek disclosure from all the organisations being examined in an investigation on an equal footing
in the first instance, plainly the inquiry's approach to disclosure thereafter must be informed by the evidence as it develops. If for
example particular issues arise in relation to the adequacy or reliability of a particular organisation's disclosure, such that further
disclosure requests become necessary in order for the inquiry to properly discharge its terms of reference, then inquiry has both
the power and obligation to seek such additional disclosure.

We therefore do not understand why you consider any such further request of itself not to be "appropriate, fair or lawful" and
would be grateful if you would clarify further, dealing with each of "appropriate", "fair" and "lawful" in turn.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Richard Scorer
Head of Abuse Law
Slater and Gordon

58 Mosley Street, Manchester, M2 3HZ

DX : 14189 Liverpool
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Please note that we agree to accept service of documents by e-mail. Our preferred method of communication is email as a
business dedicated to Smart Working.

COVID-19 Update - The latest Government guidelines suggest to avoid non-essential travel where possible. In order to support
these important measures, and safeguard our colleague wellbeing, we are now encouraging all colleagues to work from home.
As a business we have invested in technology that allows us to work remotely and will help ensure you see minimal impact on
our high service levels, it's business as usual.

We will be making use of conference call and video conferencing capabilities, and would appreciate any documentation being
sent by e-mail rather than by post to avoid handling of materials. You can read more about our response by visiting our website or
following us on LinkedIn.

This e-mail is from Slater and Gordon UK Limited. The information in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential
and is intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may be subject to legal privilege. Any unauthorised
dissemination or copying of this e-mail and any use or disclosure of any attachments contained in it, is strictly prohibited and may
be illegal. Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve the confidentiality of this e-mail and to advise the sender
immediately of any error in transmission and delete it from their system. Any views expressed by an individual within this e-mail
which do not constitute or record legal advice do not necessarily reflect the views of the firm. This e-mail (whether you are the
sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by Slater and Gordon UK Limited for the purpose of
ascertaining whether the communication complies with the law and internal policies. E-mail monitoring/blocking software may be
used and e-mail content may be read at any time. Slater and Gordon UK Limited is a company registered in England & Wales
with registration number 07931918, VAT 125 446 327, registered office 58 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HZ and is an
approved Alternative Business Structure authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and authorised and
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for insurance mediation activity.

http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/handbook/code/content.page

“Customer service is at the heart of everything we do, if you are anything less than ‘extremely satisfied’ with the service you
receive please let us know”

customerservices @slatergordon.co.uk
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